



It was agreed for members to read the consultation and to send responses if they wish.

## 11) Correspondence

- a) Shropshire Hill AONB Partnership

## 12) Reports

### a) Speeding:

- 1) The notices have been put up in Middleton to advertise the proposed speed limits.
- 2) Mr Jarrier from Highways England has responded to say that he is going to ask his team to look at the signage at the Rocks Green roundabout which the Council believe is inadequate and confusing and frequently ignored.

- b) **Village Hall Report:** The grant has been received for the new windows and there is going to be some redecoration work done now too.

- c) **LJC:** The next meeting is the 14<sup>th</sup> Septembers at Eilm Church, Ludlow at 7.00 p.m. It was agreed that at a future date an item on the agenda would be about the Housing definition “Open Countryside” and what is allowed in different definitions.

The next meeting will be held on **Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> November 2017 at 7.30pm.**

The dates of further meetings:

10<sup>th</sup> January

14<sup>th</sup> March

Note: All meetings will be at 7.30pm